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Nitin Agrawal <nitin.agrawal@sterlite.com>

Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and
Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

1 message

monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in> Tue, Jul 10, 2018 at 12:50 PM
To: nitin.agrawal@sterlite.com
Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Govemment under the Forest
(Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details given below, has been examined by the

Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Goa and has been
found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. . FP/GA/TRANS/34462/2018
2. Proposal Name . 400 kV D/C Xeldem-Mapusa Transmission Line
3. Category of the Proposal . Transmission Line
4. Date of Submission : 30/06/2018
5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name - Nitin

Mobile No. . 8208007975

State : Delhi

District : South

Pincode - 110065
6. Area Applied (ha.) : 69.41

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all
necessary enclosures to the office of the each concerned Divisional Forest Officer
and the District Collector and upload a copy of the acknowledgement slip(s) (single
pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the above
authorities, on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System Administrator)

Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central
Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below,

along with all necessary enclosures has been received in the Office of the Goa on
30/06/2018.

1. Proposal No. : FP/GA/TRANS/34462/2018

2. Proposal Name : 400 kV D/C Xeldem-Mapusa Transmission Line

3. Category of the Proposal - Transmission Line
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4. Date of Submission . 30/06/2018

5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details
Name - Nitin
Mobile No. : 8208007975
State : Delhi
District > South
Pincode : 110065

6. Area Applied (ha.) : 69.41

(System Administrator)

*** This is a system generated email, please do not reply. ***
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Goa- Tamnar Transmission Project Limited,

J!‘\/i/; Second Floor, New Horizons, DB Marg, Miramar, Panjim, Goa. ////Ste rl ite Power
STL/Forest/GTTPL/18-19/ Dated:
To,

The District Collector & Magistrate,
Margao, Distt- South Goa
Goa State, India

Sl_Jb: - Issuance of FRA Certificate: Regarding Forest Diversion Proposal of 69.41 ha (South Goa
District- 41.97 Ha & North Goa District- 27.44 Ha) - under North Goa Forest Division for
Construction of 400 kV D/C Xeldem to Mapusa transmission line.

Ref:- E-mail received from monitoring-fc@nic.in about successfully uploading of forest clearance |
proposal dated 10t Jul 2018- “Proposal No. FP/GA/TRANS/34462/2018".

Dear Sir,

We Goa-Tamnar Transmission Project Limited has been entrusted by PFC Consulting Limited (A
Wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited) on behalf of Ministry of Power(Gol)
to construct the transmission project’s in Goa, Karnataka & Chhattisgarh state for “Additional
Feed of 400 kV to Goa State. We have received approval under section 68 from Ministry of Power -
(MoP) on 15.06.2017 & Lol from PFC Consulting Limited on 30.11.2017.

With reference to subject cited above, We have completed our survey activity & the route alignment
of subjected line with clear demarcation of proposed forest area to be diverted has been plotted on
Survey of India, topo-sheet and also forest diversion proposal has been successfully submitted to
the Nodal Officer, Goa Forest Department vide proposal no. FP/GA/TRANS/34462/2018. The
same has been accepted by Nodal officer, Goa Forest Department.

Transmission line is passing through North Goa and South Goa districts. The details of forest area

of South goa alongwith village name, survey no. etc are as follow:-

S.No. District Division Village Survey No Forest Area
Name Name Name ( Ha)
Sangod 21/2,20 & 19 5.23
South Goa North Goa Sancordem 11,29,40 & 33 14.54
Dharbandora 93,39,23 & 28 22.20
TOTAL AREA 41.97 Ha
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Recognition of Forest Rights) Act, 2006
e. In the same¢

No.11-9/98-FC

As per Schedule tribes & other traditional forest dwellers (

compliance has to be ensured for diversion of forest land for non-forestry purpos

respect guidelines has been jssued by MoEF& CcC, Govt. of India vide memo F.

(pt.) dated 05 July, 2013 & 15t Jan, 20 14(copy attached for your reference)

Therefore we request your good self to issue the requested certificate for early processing of forest

clearance proposal. This is a project of national Interest needs your valuable support.

Yours faithfully,
For Goa Tamnar Transmission Project Limited,

e

(Nitin Agrawal)
Manager-Forest & wild Life

Enclosed:
1. One set of Forest Diversion Proposal.

2. FRA Guidelines along with Form L
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Gon-"Tamnar Transmission Projeet Limlted,

‘ A212, Second Floor, New Hortzons, DIV Maeg, Miramar, Panjim, CGon, I NSterlite Power

STL/Forest/GTTPL/18-19/ ‘ Dated:

To anYh
’ k 1
The District Collector & Magistrato, 5 o )"
& /f).u'r /r)/ O {'ULI

Panaji, Distt- North Goa
9/{& "u 1oy T
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Goa State, India

Dl's(llbl 41,97 Ha & North Goa Dl\(ll(l- ')7 44 lln) - un(lu leh Goa l*mwt Dlvmon for
Construction of 400 kV D/C Xeldem to Mapusa transmission line.

Ref:- E-mail received from monitoring-fc@nic.in about successfully uploading of forest clearance
proposal dated 10% Jul 2018- “Proposal No. FP/GA/TRANS/34462/2018".

Dear Sir,

We Goa-Tamnar Transmission Project Limited has been entrusted by PFC Consulting Limited (A

Wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited) on behalfl of Ministry of Power(Gol) -

to construct the transmission project’s in Goa, Karnataka & Chhattisgarh state for “Additional

Feed of 400 kV to Goa State. We have received approval under section 68 from Ministry of Power

(MoP) on 15.06.2017 & Lol from PFC Consulting Limited on 30.11.2017.

With reference to subject cited above, We have completed our survey activity & the route alignment
of subjected line with clear demarcation of proposed forest area to be diverted has been plotted on
Survey of India, topo-sheet and also forest diversion proposal has been successfully submitted to
the Nodal Officer, Goa Forest Department vide proposal no. FP/GA/TRANS/34462/2018. The

same has been accepted by Nodal officer, Goa Forest Department.

Transmission line is passing through North Goa and South Goa districts. The details of forest area

of South goa alongwith village name, survey no. ctc are as follow:-

S.No. District Division Village Survey No Forest Area

Name Name Name ( Ha)
1 Tivim 403,404 & 405 1.90
2 Ganjem 27 & 11 7.38
3 North Goa North Goa | Usgaon 188 0.34
4 Conquerim 25,20,21 & 29 13.56
5 Melauli 40,42 & 43 4.26

TOTAL AREA 27.44 Ha

Registered Office: F-1, The Mira Corporate Suites, 1 & 2, Ishwar Nagar, Mathura Road, New Delhi - 110 065, CIN: U40106DL2017GOI310611 ”}w
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~ Tamnar Transmission Project Limited,

22, Second Floor, New Horizons, DI} Marg, Miramar, Panjim, Goa. NySter lite P ower

As per Schedule tribes & other traditional forest dwellers (Recognition of Forest Rights) Act, 2006

compliance has to be ensured for diversion of forest lan
MoEF& CC, Govt. of 1

d for non-forestry purpose. In the same

respect guidelines has been issued by ndia vide memo F.No.11-9/ 98-FC .

(pt.) dated 05 July, 2013 & 15t Jan, 2014(copy attached for your reference)

Therefore we request your good self to issue the requested certificate for early processing of forest

clearance proposal. This is a project of national Interest needs your valuable support.

Yours faithfully,
For Goa Tamnar Transmission Project Limited,

oy

(Nitin"Agrawal
Manager-Forest & Wild Life

Enclosed:
1. One set of Forest Diversion Proposal.

2. FRA Guidelines along with Form I.
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